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From: Stephen Diliey 
Sent: 26 April 2006 13:55 
To: 'finder Brian graham .c.ward'; GRO Sewell Peter (PEL01) 
Cc : Mared Hughes; mandy.talbot._  .GRo .__•_._•_` 
Subject: RE: Post Office Limited -v- Mr L Castleton 

Attachments: eCopy scanned document.pdf 

eCopy scanned 
document,pdf (19... 

Thanks Brian, look forward to meeting you then. 

Please could you arrange for Anne Chambers to also attend? it sounds from Julie Welsh's email (copy attached) 
that it was Anne who actually did the investigatory work and it would be helpful for me to speak to someone. 
directly involved at the time. 

Kind regards. 

Stephen Dilley 
Solicitor 
for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP 

Main office phone __ ----- c_R_o --- - - 

www.bondpearce.com 

Please note that on Monday 8 May our telephone and fax 
numbers 

are changing to: 

Firmwide number: _-_ GRO 
My direct line:

•-

Plymouth Office fax : . J-.---. c
; 

• -•-• -•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- 

-----Original. Message_ 
From: Pinder Brian[ GRO 
Sent: 24 April 2006 09:42  -•- •-.- _. 
To: Stephen Dilley; graham .c ward  GRO  Peter (FELQ1) 
Cc: Mared Hughes .-. -.-. -._._._._ .. 

Subject: RE: Post Office Limited -v- Mr L Castleton 

Stephen 

Certainly 11.30 it Is, I 
will 

arrange it with reception and 
look forward 

to seeing you then. 

Kind. Regds 

Brian 

-----.Original Message------
From: Stephen 

D 

lley[._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

Sent: 

2.1 

April 2006 

1633 

To; Pinder Brian; graham.c,wardi . GRO l Sewell Peter ('FEL01) 
Cc: Mared Hughes 

-------_ -.------- 

-------

Subject: RE: Post Office Limited -v- Mr L Castleton 

Dear 

Brian, 

Thanks for your response. 
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all we meet on 6 June at say 11.30am at your office? 

I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 

Kind regards, 

Stephen Dilley 

ss_t}riginai Message====---•-•-•-•-•-•--•---•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• -•-
From: Pinder Brian _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRo
Sent: 21 April 2006 14:32 
To: Stephen Bliley; graham .c ward;............... cRo :-:- -: Seweti Peter (FEL01) 
Subject: RE: Post Office Limited -v- Mr L Castleton 

Stephen 

Unfortunately I am advised that she has left the country to live overseas, I believe in Italy. 

Graham 

Happy to assist where we can and any dates between 1st and 9th are OK with us. 

Kind Regds 

Brian 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and protected 
by law, The intended recipient only is authorised to access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, 
dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication is prohibited. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. 
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Bond Pearce LLP accepts no liability 
for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses. 

Bond Pearce LLP i►s a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales number 0C3 11430. 
Registered Office: Bristol Bridge House, 138-141 Redcliff Street, Bristol, 
BS1 6B3. 
A list of Members is available from our registered office. Any reference to a Partner In relation to Bond Pearce LLP 
means a Member of Bond Pearce LLP, 
Bond Pearce LLP is regulated by the Law Society. 

2 


